Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Joint Oversight Subcommittee and Research & Technology Subcommittee
Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT
AND
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY

NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “Scholars or Spies: Foreign Plots Targeting America’s Research and Development”

Witnesses:
¢ Hon. Michael Wessel, Commissioner, U.S.-China Economic and Security Review Commission
e Hon. Michelle Van Cleave, Former National Counterintelligence Executive
e Mr. Daniel Golden, Author, Spy Schools
e Mr. Crane Hassold, Director of Threat Intelligence, PhishLabs

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Oversight
and
Subcommittee on Research and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



